Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
February 10, 2021

ER A TR 2 8:00 am khkkkhfkrkhbihdd

Via Zoom
FY 2020-2021 Meetings to Date: 6
Paula Adams 3 Jeff Schrag 3
Chris Ball 5 Dick Scott 4
Michelle Billionis Mary Lilly Smith 5
Ken Chumbley 5 Bart Tacke 2
Allen Kunkel 5 Craig Wagoner 3
Jennifer Peterson 2 Andrew Wells 3
Doug Roller 4 Bruce Adib-Yazdi 5
Charlie Rosenbury 4
Agenda
Information Welcome — Craig Wagoner
Agenda Call to Order
Information Comments from the Public
Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright
Action Approval of January 13, 2021 Meeting Minutes
Action Approval of January Financial Statements — Craig Wagoner
Information Better Block Concept — South Ave. — Craig Wagoner, Bruce Adib-Yazdi, Dick Scott
Information Update on Jordan Creek Renewal and Grant Avenue Parkway Projects — Tim Rosenbury

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Equipment Update — Repairs and Purchase
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
Via Zoom
January 13, 2021

Present: Chris Ball, Ken Chumbley, Allen Kunkel, Charlie Rosenbury, Dick Scott, Mary Lilly Smith, Bart Tacke, Andrew Wells,
Bruce Adib-Yazdi Excused: Paula Adams, Michelle Billionis, Jennifer Peterson, Doug Roller, Jeff Schrag, Craig Wagoner,
City Staff: Sarah Kerner, Officer Keith Wright Guest: Jane Ford, Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

L

1L

IIL

Iv.

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Zoom Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at 8:05am

Roll call was taken and quorum was present
Chris welcomed guest Jane Ford. There were no comments from the Public.

Safety & Security: Officer Keith Wright reported city citations were issued for some of the vandalism in the
square at the holiday decorations. Still looking at solution for the issues in the garages, looking at collaborative
plans, shut down elevators? Mary mentioned to keep in mind the residents that use the elevators. Police has the
lowest manpower at this time. The CID shifts are being filled unless unable to work due to quarantine or illness.

Motion: To approve November 18, 2020 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Allen Kunkel

Second: Dick Scott

Approved

Financial Reports: Chris reported on November and December Financials. $124,000 in the banks, waiting on
property assessments to come in. Sales tax is deposited into Central Bank and property assessments are deposited
in Great Southern Bank. Past two months most expenses have been for holiday decorations.

Motion: To approve November and December Financials
Moved: Mary Lilly Smith

Second: Dick Scott

Approved

2020 Holiday Decorations Expenses for Park Central Square: Chris reported a detailed expense report was
included in the Board Packet showing expenses due to vandalism in the square. CID spent $ 25,201.00 this year .
CID will review with the City on what we might do for next year concerning the Christmas tree and holiday
decorations.

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Bruce reported Brian has the CID Maintenance team up and running and
performing well. Looking at budget next year for a new truck and working on repairs on the power washer.

Parking Ambassador is working two days a week and going well. Report was included in the packet. Parking tickets
were increased from $ 15.50 to $ 67.00 on January 1*. The increase is mandated by the Show Me Courts. A notice
will be placed on vehicles to let them know about the increase. Question came up about the park(lets) on South Ave
taking up parking spaces, how long will they be there? They can be there until the restaurants are at 100% capacity.

Safety & Security Committee: No issues and shifts have been filled.

Image Enhancement Committee: Looking at areas to add new banners and working on the downtown guide.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other: Chris will be out of town for the February 10" Board Meeting. Chris will check with Bruce and Craig on
sending out Zoom invite and running the meeting.

Mary will contact. Tim Rosenbury to see if he is available to attend our February meeting to give the board an update
on Jordan Creek Renewal and Grant Ave. Parkway Projects.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:36 am

Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: February 10, 2021



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Tota! Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Land
1080 - Boonville Building
1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-05 : Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)

3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 21

215,208.43
92,628.63

307,837.06

307,837.06

77,717.30
77,7117.30
385,554.36

26,000.00
747,482.56

(92,282.03)
125,830.31

33,548.28
807,030.84
1,192,585.20

659.04
659.04

659.04

300,230.53
300,230.53
300,889.57

12,000.00
72,016.94
30,000.00

13,164.00
560,692.42
203,822.27

891,695.63

1,192,585.20

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4000 - Income

4001 - Gross Tax Assessments
4003 - Sales Tax
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales
4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income
4009 - Miscellaneous Income
4012 - Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income
4200 - Care Grant

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary
5102-04 - Health Insur
5102-06 - Retirement
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 : Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 - Collection Fee

5112 - Payroll Fee

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 - Office Phone

5136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance

5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-02 - Boonville 2nd loan
5151-05 - Bidg Utilities
5151-06 - Bldg Trash
5151-07 - Bldg Alarm
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

Jan 21

0.00
0.00
175.00
0.00
123.49
0.00
3,500.00

3,798.49

0.00
379849
3,798.49

5,492.30
0.00
164.76
497.50

6,154.56

20.00
2,500.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

1,880.91
347.58
0.00
0.00
135.00
505.23
146.11
0.00

1,932.17
0.00
583.70
97.49
0.00
0.00

2,613.36
14,302.75

0.00
0.00
0.0

0.00
100.00
96.00

196.00

0.00
41.00

41.00

Budget Jul *20 - Jan 21
0.00 262,247.76
10,000.00 146,040.18
100.00 1,325.00
25,892.25
80.00 302.01
0.00 0.00
5,980.00 11,401.68
16,160.00 447,298.89
~17,000.00
16,160.00 464,298.89
16,160.00 464,298.89
5,816.67 41,192.25
0.00
241.62 1,236.70
616.11 3,228.56
6,674.40 45,656.51
333.33 1,222.60
2,636.50
0.00 0.00
245.00 611.97
1,585.00
245.00 2,196.97
1,700.00 1,920.92
183.33 1,229.64
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
100.00 945.00
200.00 1,543.69
166.67 974.97
0.00 70.00
1,932.17 13,525.19
0.00
700.00 3,284.68
250.00 614.66
70.00 484.90
500.00 1,873.21
3,452.17 19,792.64
13,054.90 78,1890.44
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
66.67 700.00
96.00
66.67 796.00
0.00 39.19
41.00 287.00
41.00 326.19

YTD Budget

220,000.00
76,000.00
700.00
14,000.00
500.00
0.00
14,360.00

325,560.00

325,560.00

325,560.00

40,716.69

1,288.64
3,285.98

45,291.31

2,333.35
3,000.00
0.00

1,195.71
1,800.00

2,985.71

2,500.00
1,283.35
0.00
0.00
700.00
1,400.00
1,224.69
0.00

13,625.19
0.00
4,900.00
1,750.00
490.00
3,500.00

24,165.19
84,893.60

0.00
3,500.00
0.00

3,500.00

466.65

466.65

2,000.00
2,887.00

4,887.00

Annual Budget

220,000.00
130,000.00
1,200.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
0.00
16,760.00

382,960.00

382,960.00
382,960.00

69,800.04

2,094.04
5,685.13

77,579.21

4,000.00
3,000.00
0.00

2,420.71
1,800.00

4,220.71

3,000.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,200.00
2,400.00
2,058.04
0.00

23,186.04
0.00
8,400.00
3,000.00
840.00
6,000.00

41,426.04
141,084.00

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00

800.00

800.00
10,000.00
3,800.00

13,800.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-06 « Lights
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 - Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240.25 - |IE Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 « Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel
Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan 21 Budget Jul "20 - Jan 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 100.00 612.60 700.00 1,200.00
108.60 572.20
0.00 0.00 946.96 1,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 832.32 2,000.00 8,000.00
0.00 16,066.71
9,326.00 1,000.00 25,586.88 18,000.00 20,000.00
230.21 Oﬂ 4,428.32 0.00 0.00
9,664.81 1,100.00 49,045.99 21,700.00 35,200.00
9,901.81 1,207.67 50,168.18 30,553.65 56,800.00
364.31 200.00 5,665.69 1,400.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00
0.00 100.00 996.29 700.00 1,200.00
200.87 250.00 1,502.98 1,750.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 903.72 1,200.00 4,000.00
101.94 500.00 3,505.43 3,500.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 951.31
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
118.78 600.00 882.71 3,600.00 6,600.00
6,732.88 10,000.00 55,663.94 61,140.00 129,140.00
609.86 350.00 3.319.44 2,150.00 4,400.00
0.00 356.02
0.00 0.00 134.15 0.00 0.00
7,342.74 10,350.00 59,472.55 63,290.00 133,540.00
0.00 0.00 6,278.95 1,000.00 6,000.00
1,128.00 800.00 7,574.00 5,600.00 10,000.00
1,128.00 800.00 13,852.85 6,600.00 3 16,000.00
9,256.64 12,800.00 87,723.63 82,040.00 184,740.00
0.00 166.66 0.00 1,166.70 2,000.00
0.00 37.50 331.35 262.50 450.00
0.00 144.55
902.10 0.00 4,700.40 0.00 0.00
81.71 0.00 435.77 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 - -
983.81 0.00 5,136.17 0.00_ 0.00
983.81 204.16 5,612.07 1,429.20 2,450.00
0.00 0.00 4,950.67 1,050.00 8,000.00
6,842.50 10,000.00 65,581.25 60,000.00 100,000.00
(4.622.00) 0.00 (18,488.00) (18,488.00) (28,000.00)
(5,586.87) (5,390.00) (13,260.62) (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 B 0.00 0.00 0.02 (E)
(3,366.37) 4,610.00 38,783.30 21,562.00 59,000.00
(3,366.37) 4,610.00 38,783.30 21 ,5§E)0 59,00_0.09
31,078.64 31,876.73 260,476.62 220,478.45 444,074.00
(27,280.15) (‘i,?16.73) 203,822.27 105,081.55 (61,114.00)
(27,280.15) (15,716.73) 203,822.27 105,081.55 (61,114.00)

Page 2



| LS'GTETEE §

1€£88LT

YTPEL'ST

T9'9LE'ST

TELVLTE

85°STLVE

19P19'9Z § | LT'TLL'02
69ELTVT § YT LIBTE

65°60STE §  PS'OVS'BE

95'SS6'8T §  79'9¥Z'9T
9€'SLT'ET ¢ 06°L8¥'ST
LSTSY'ZE $ 69'VED'6E
T£'605'ST $ | ¥Z'096°6T

120¢-0207  0202-610Z

8T0Z Aenigaj 10} XE} S3|BS 00°005°Y $ S2PN|OUY JUNOWE XE) s3jes 8TZ |udy |

3U32 Z/T 03 JUID §/T WOJ§ PISERIDU] SEM XE) SI|ES LT0Z Atenuer

| TULTO0SE $ | 6L'9L8ULE § | 99'SLE'TIL § |L00SH'6ITS 6EG6T'SSTS | SU'SET'BETS |LLTOL'OETS 96'SEB'SETS  VGOET'ELTS  SOBUMSIIS

|
s3d1979y xe] sajes ai) pleysunds umoyumoq

6€8SE6C 5 OCOLLVE & GLVESLE G 686BBYL 5 L6EIEST 5 GLGOEOT § SEGOLET $ LCOBTEl 5 PSSBGEL 5 EWSBLLT
9zT'OT8'Er $ | 6YVOE9Y ¢ Y9'ELT8Y $ | 65'S85TT § 7§ s00° T § TEBOTOT § | OT'66EBT $ | LY'SSL'6T $ 6LTHOVT $ VELIETT §
TRETLOr  § | BIOBE'EZ § | TT6LY'OT | vTOTI'9 $ TS690'S $ LL'8B00T $ EEVBE'S $ vLBEST | SOOTYL § | TEETYY  $
(80'8T6'0C  $ SELILZE § OTLISOE $ vv66S9T § 89SSLTT $ 6SPE0OT $ CTI6Y8'OL $ TOLLE'S $ 6TTEOTT § ZWOVSOT §$
| T060v'9f | LT6CZ9E $ TO9SS0E $ TOVIOTZ $ OLE9E0Z $ | 6TZILET $ S8'LZ9OT § | 1899Y'ST $ S61T6 ¢ 69TEOTL $
PEVE'TZ  $ OZVBE'BC § TS968'8  $ L0'998C $ | OTTSB9 $ | LLOTTL $ TOSTE9 $ SBEESY'S  $ v//99'9 $ | 00TED'S
| 8YBOT'8T  $ ETYST'9T $ SO6TT'ST $ ZT'IVTET $ | ETTVEST $ %M@E $ OL'SYBTT § | TY9.STT § | 69°80T'TT § SLEB0TT
(TTE88'vE  $ O0VS8TY S| TL6TZTT $ ETTYI'6T $ 16'989'8T $ TT60S'ST $ | €£'SBOLT $ LS'9EL'OT $ | ETLOLVT $  TSIET'ST
86'ELT'O  $ LUTZYLT $ Oy’ S | £[9'980°L $ ST'09S'S S L668T9 S| LI'VELY $ | VS'BIE'E | €B'BSEL § SBLEQY
006002 § €£799'8C $ vLTBB'ET  $ | TOOYETT $ TH9TEYT $ 6EEVI'6 $ | TISVE06 S | 08TLLTT TS se6Tr's S bTILTG
pE960'SY  $ | BY'BIS'BE$ CSCThIC S 9IVEGETZ § 6V6SLOT $ | OS'ETYLT $ SYLSEUT $| LVOI8IT $ LSVSEET $ | LS996'ET $
OVeZSOT  § BTBIOLT $ TWSITL § €80909 $|OL€IS9 § OESEEY $|SvvSiv $ 6vvISS § 0BSwLY $ | VEEBLS §
610810  810¢-L10¢  LT-910C 9T-sT0Z  STvTOC vTetoz | ET-Ti0C TrTT0e TT-0102 0T-6002

$
S
$
$
s

105992 TS

POt S

v ISP Ot
€5°€09°P1
| 0V'608'9

66 LZE'TT

62°08L°€T

| scvesg
| G6E8T'TT
 ZB'T69'TT
| 66'T£0%
6ETI8'S

ST'Z594T

01'8629

60-800¢

$
$

—

s
$
$
$

5 £

g $
$

s
80-£00¢

we LEGTITS

VEECTTT §
TTEV6'LT §
6549 $

9y’ vOT'IT §

18'9SS'ST $
£€750" 8 3
vLTS6'0T

9ZTteI T § |

96’ mmN 9

=]
o
<
o
bl
~

v VN

ILESY'S




CID January 2021 Parking Report

In the month of January 2021 the CID Conservator of the Peace (Parking
Ambassador) wrote a total of 127 parking tickets and issued another 117 warnings
in the form of verbal discussions or yellow notice on windshields. Of those 117
warnings, 111 of them were in the form of special flyers produced to educate and
inform people along Jefferson Avenue and Walnut Street that the parking fines had
increased from $15.50 to $67.00 beginning January 1, 2021.

The inform and educate program appeared to work as those areas, which are
routinely problem areas, saw a vast reduction in the number of daytime violators in
the two hour zones of the street.

On January 29" the parking ambassador learned from Municipal Court that the
state mandated system that was originally responsible for raising the parking

tickets to $67.00 was discontinued due to technical problems.

The parking ticket fines are now back to the previous $15.50, according to
Municipal Court, and this will be the case for the remainder of 2021.

The ticketed violations occurred on the three city lots (Olive/Boonville 2x and
Harbell) as well as the 2-hour parking zones along city streets in the CID zone.

The Parking Ambassador worked a total of 8 days in January.

Kevin Sweckard



senssi ypm papsaau i disy siaouo qio!

SIUIUNIO))

UONONJISUOD MSU YJIM SOINSO[D }981S S)eUIPI00D

18)1E1) Jaysem Jemod Lo BUINIOA

soljod 0} Jues seumoid g spodas nuyesB|

Apesu Jjsw eo) g Juswdinbg |

SJUAUIUIO))

psisanbal se

BuioB-uo

yoom e sAep om)

soh

YoIe|n
soh

peposu se
poposu se
popeau se

Apep

BuioB-uo

Arep

Yoae |y

psisenbal se

BuI0B-uo

1930 d pJeOg U

yeem & SABp OM]

8k

Amexqag

sah

popaau se

papasu se

papasdu se
Aep

Bujob-uo

Arep

Arenaqag

pajsenbal se

BuloB-uo
sak

yoom e sAep om]

seh

Axenuep

sak

popaau se

popesu se

popoou se
Ajep

Bujob-uo

soh

Anep

Arenuep

sjsenbei nuwad 1eysdwnp 8)euipioo)

papasu se sassed Bupped enss)

Buppied sjqejieae jo Q1D

u] SJ9UMO sseuisng 1 Auadoud Q1D wuoju|
uode: 10391 Ajypuon

Jopesseque Supped |

sanAloy Bunjieg Bulog-uo

Buipuyhem

subigy uoneuuoyu| Bupeq
Juswaoiojug Bupped
sajjiold

20T uelqd Sunjieq

spsfoig edeosiealg ejeulpioo)

Alojuaauy Ausyend

pauspiQ senddng

paoiuag juswdinbg

pedIIes oru

dn-yoid ysea

saNIAlOY saueusjuiel Bulog-uQ

feAowsy jyels
spaap Aeuds
Buysemiamod
{eAoLIaY MOUS
Buues|n
saljllold

TTOT UR[d SURUNUIBA

1302
ueld }I0M dID




seh soh saf SUOISIOBP PLEOG/SBIUILIOD
N0ALIED 0) papaau sk Juawsbeuep
asenbs ‘sueoysey; jo Bufidwe ‘Buidesms jeens sek sak soh sao1nes AD yum Sugeulpioon
SUONNQUUCY) JB8BJUNIOA
Bupyied/aie)se [ea./s)oyuoeuLIoul [eiaush| T soh soh sk

seseyound 1oy pepesu se

sjuounuo))

papesu se g sejepdn Ajyuow

PaliEliiiti(iyg)

1ooed u-seh

1ovoed ul-seh

soh sah
pepesu se papsau se
sah seh
soh sok
seh soh
sak seh
soh sah
sak soh
soh sal
soh soh
Yoae| Areniqag
soh soh
perdope 186png yeiq . sok
sk _ sefk
BujoB-uo BujoB-uo
Lip L Ty Arenaqag

1oxoed u-sek
seA
papeau se
sak
sok
soh
sok
soh
sah

sah
“soh

Arenuep

S8k

sah

sak

Buiob-uo

Arenuep

801AI9S JBWO)SND

seyepdn gio ‘Bunodss weiBoiy

sjuswelnbal |ebs| yim souendwor
SI9QWISW PIBOQ MU JO UOREIUSLIO
seoRIUICO B "Pg (1D 0} Hoddns yeig
Juswabeuew 3siy

$821n0s9J |0 40 Justuabeurpy
‘Burodal [eoueul

S8NIue JBYJ0 YlIIM UOIeUIPIo0D
HOBGPasj/ucelllolul [elauas)
uoeulpJoo) pig

SOINUIN

uonnqusig epuaby

1202 Ue[d Uonensmumupy
paub|sse Se SeIAIOE [jy
suonsebbns jo 6uibuug
Bunsyes) uoneuuo| 44y
Bupoes 1e6png
yoddng aanegsiuwpy
seARdY 3 Butoo-uo
SWIn ysy
SlsgsM
suauueg
Sueoysel|
sBunue|d

sepuoud

ue[d JUdmdueyuy dsew]

1203
uejd yIoM dId



CID

Springfield Community Improvement District

DQWNTOWN

Happemngs in our CID

Formed: An Artistic Collective has opened at 210 E. Walnut
Suite 100

SBC'’s The Cellar Event Center has opened at 507 W. Walnut

5 Pound Apparel has reopened after remodeling
412 South Ave

February 5th First Friday Artwalk, celebrating 20 years of
Artwalk 5:00 pm—9:00 pm

February 5th First Firkin Friday at Mother's Tap Room &
Barrel House 6:00 pm

February 6th Zerbert Barrel aged Raspberry Saison Release
At Mother’s 2:00 pm

February 6th House Sounds with Brandon Moore & Friends
at Mother's 7:00 pm

February 9th—13th Lost Signal Brewing Co. at
610 W. College 4 year anniversary week

February 13th House Sounds with Dallas Jones at Mother's
7:00 pm

February 16th Chug Chug Suckle Suckle Tap Room
Release at Mother's 2:00 pm

$ 26,614.61
$ 20,771.27

January 2021 Sales Tax
January 2020 Sales Tax

February 5, 2021

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Mary Lilly Smith
City Liaison

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel
Jennifer Peterson
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells
Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager



